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which we have now elected to move the equipment off the location,
pursue the title situation and see if we can place the
responsibility where it belongs. Failing to do this, we will move
in adequate equipment and plug the well. We do not know how long
it will take to pursue the legal end of this but we assume that we
will have some kind of an answer within a few weeks. We will keep
you posted.

Yours truly,

BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.

ARG/t1p

cc: Jack London, Jr.



